UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMN...3SION

REGION 11
799 ROQSEVELT ROAD
CLEN ELLYN, ILLINOIS €0137

AFR e 4319

Toledo Edison Company Docket No., 50-346
ATTN: Mr. Lowell E. Roe
Vice President, Power
Edison Plaza
300 Madison Avenue
Toledo, Ohio 43652

Gentlemen:

This refers to the inspectior -onducted by Messrs. Sutton, Naidu and
Jablonski of this office on March 5-7, 1975, of activities at the Davis-
Besse Unit 1 Construction site authorized by NRC Construction Permit No.
CPPR-80 and to the discussion of our findings with Messrs. Novak and
Lenardson and others cf your staff at the conclusion of the inspection.

A copy of our report of this inspection is enclosed and identifies the

arcas examined during the inspection. Within these areas, the inspection
consisted of a selective examination of procedures and representative
records, interviews with plant personnel, and observations by the inspectors.

No items of noncompliance with NRC requirem. -s were identified within
the scope of this inspection.

In accordance with Section 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part
2, Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, a copy of this letter aad the
enclosed inspection report will be placed in the NRC's Public Documeat
Room. 1If this report contains any information that you or your contractors
believe to be proprietary, it is necessary that you make a written

appl .cation to this office, within twenty days of your receint of this
letter, to withhold such information from public disclosure. Any such
application must include a full scatement of the reasons for which it i:
claimed that the information is proprietary, and should be prepared so
the proprietary information identified in the application is contained
in a separate part of the document. Unless we receive an application to
withhold information or are otherwise contacted within the specified
time period, the written material identified in this paragraph wil' Le
placed in the Public Document Room.
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Toledo Edison Company -2 -

lio reply to this letter is necessary; however, should you have any
questions concerning this inspection, we will be glad to discuss them
with you.

Sincerely yours,

D. M. Hunnicutt, Chief
Construction and Eugineering
Support Branch
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